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Dear Harold,

I'1l make notes on errors in the Pl's as I gome across then.
I believe you have some on a pad from my first and second visits,
I have one to add, not major in itself, but, if these ever get
ot published, 1t could be embarrassing.

At page 121 of PM I you say a picture publisned in WHITEWASH ¥ %
page 248 shows where a storm sewer had been eliminated before
the 88 reconstruction. You locate the area on the picture
and assert 1s has been covared up by a dark patch.

A photo I have taken right after the Shots by.Art Rickerby shows
this patech., It was not adied, as you sszem to imply, after the
assassination, and is not wide enough to over a storm sewer.

It XX begins about 6 inches from the curb. I wouldnlt attach any
significance to this at all.

Best,
-7

“Howard
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